City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way Coral Gables, FL 33134 www.coralgables.com



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, May 11, 2021 9:00 AM

City Hall, Commission Chambers

City Commission

Mayor Vince Lago Vice Mayor Michael Mena Commissioner Rhonda Anderson Commissioner Jorge L. Fors, Jr. Commissioner Kirk R. Menendez

Peter J. Iglesias, P.E., City Manager Miriam Soler Ramos, City Attorney Billy Y. Urquia, City Clerk The City of Coral Gables will be holding its Regular Meeting on Tuesday, May 11, 2021, commencing at 9:00 a.m.

While the City is back to live in-person meetings, members of the public may participate in person but are also able to participate via the Zoom platform. Members of the public may join the meeting via Zoom at (https://zoom.us/j/3054466800). In addition, a dedicated phone line will be available so that any individual who does not wish (or is unable) to use Zoom may listen to and participate in the meeting by dialing: (305) 461-6769 Meeting ID: 3054466800. To speak prior to the City Commission taking action on an Agenda Item, please "Raise your Hand" or send a message to one of the meeting hosts using the Zoom Platform. If you joined the meeting via telephone you can "Raise your Hand" by pressing *9.

The public the agenda may comment on an item on using the City's already-established e-comment function which may be found on the City's website at: (www.coralgables.com/commissionmeetings) once the meeting's agenda is or by sending an email to cityclerk@coralgables.com prior to the start of the meeting.

The Meeting will also be broadcasted live for members of the public to view on the City's website (www.coralgables.com/cgtv) as well as Channel 77 on Comcast.

ROLL CALL

Present: 5 - Commissioner Anderson, Commissioner Fors Jr., Vice Mayor Mena, Commissioner Menendez and Mayor Lago

CALL TO ORDER

The Meeting was called to order at 9:01 a.m.

INVOCATION

Rabbi Jonathan Fisch from Temple Judea gave the Invocation.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Lago led the Pledge of Allegiance.

LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY

The following minutes summary includes all presentations made, and actions taken which is supplemented by the following exhibits on file in the Office of the City Clerk, and which are hereby made a part of the record herein: (a) Resolution(s) adopted (Resolution No. 2021-70 through Resolution No. 2021-80); (b) Video; (c) Audio Recording; (d) Minutes Folder with Agenda and background information, including items which were submitted at the meeting.

A. PRESENTATIONS AND PROTOCOL DOCUMENTS

A.-1. <u>21-2344</u>

Presentation of a Proclamation declaring the week of April 11, 2021 through April 17, 2021 as "National Public Safety Telecommunications Week" in Coral Gables.

Attachments: Proclamation

Mayor Lago introduced Agenda Item A-1 declaring the week of April 11, 2021 through April 17, 2021 as "National Public Safety Telecommunications Week" in Coral Gables and Police Chief James E. Hudak making the presentation was joined by some of the telecommunications operators.

Police Chief Hudak began his presentation by saying that it has been an extremely difficult 2020 because of the pandemic, with them handling more grief calls from the anxiety of the community and doing so with unbelievable grace and fortitude. He then introduced the City's communication team namely. Monica Communications Manager; Martha Moreno, Supervisor; and Linda Maestre who prior to working for the City worked for the City of Homestead, along with the remainder of the command staff. They are a partial representation of the individuals who answer the phones every night when there is a call for help in the middle of the night and he is honored to work with and to be their boss. Commissioner Fors, Jr., then read the proclamation honoring the City's telecommunication operators.

Mayor Lago reflected on his experience having made that phone call twice in the middle of the night and thanked them for making a rather tense moment in his life not bearable, but they held their hand through a difficult moment in his family's history, and if it weren't for their hard work and commitment to their community, he is uncertain that his family would have had the outcome they had and thanked them on behalf of the Commission, because their commitment does not go unnoticed.

This Presentation/Protocol Document was Presented and Filed

City Clerk Item No. 1

A.-2. 21-2303

Congratulations to Firefighter Louie Fajardo, recipient of the City of Coral Gables "Firefighter of the Month Award," for the month of March 2021.

Attachments: Cover Memo, FF of Month, March 2021
Notification letter for March

Mayor Lago introduced Agenda Item A-2 congratulating Firefighter Louie Fajardo, recipient of the City of Coral Gables "Firefighter of the Month Award", for the month of March 2021 and Fire Chief Marcos de la Rosa made the presentation. Fire Chief de la Rosa stated that the Fire Department is playing catch-up regarding honoring their firefighters and for that reason, they are going to be honoring three firefighters who are outstanding individuals that were selected predominantly for their commitment and contributions to our organization and to our community. He then introduced Firefighter Louie Fajardo who is a member of their SWAT Medic program, participates in their SRT extrication team, and is a great mentor, and a talented individual. These are just a few of Firefighter Fajardo's overall contributions, which goes far beyond those mentioned. If there is something that needs to be built, repaired, usually you will find Louie around it. Up to and during the pandemic, he researched and built ultraviolet sterilization kits for police and fire for their masks. He is creative and goes above and beyond.

Upon accepting his award, Firefighter Fajardo thanked the Commission and Mayor Lago congratulated him.

This Presentation/Protocol Document was Presented and Filed

A.-3. 21-2304

Congratulations to Firefighter Peter Bernstein, recipient of the City of Coral Gables "Firefighter of the Month Award," for the month of April 2021.

<u>Attachments:</u> Cover Memo, FF of Month, April 2021

Notification letter for April

Fire Chief Marcos de la Rosa, upon making the presentation stated that he often says, "Our motto is, we are committed to our community and that community goes beyond our borders". Continuing with the presentation, he stated that Firefighter Peter Bernstein who was recommended and is the recipient of the Firefighter of the Month of April, is being recognized because when he learned that his neighbor had recently had extensive surgery, he offered assistance and guidance to his neighbor should he need it, in addition to requesting some form of access to his neighbor's home. Low and behold, the neighbor did experience a medical emergency, and contacted Firefighter Bernstein because he did not want to go to the hospital. Based on his neighbor's condition and symptoms Firefighter Bernstein strongly encouraged him to go to the hospital, all the while he was interacting with his family. It was determined that the neighbor had an arterial bleed. It was because of Firefighter Bernstein's assessment of the situation and convincing his neighbor's family to make sure that he went to a hospital, is what saved his life, and for that, he is the Firefighter for the month of April.

Upon accepting his award, Firefighter Bernstein thanked the Commission, the City of Coral Gables, Chief De la Rosa, everyone who helped to make it possible and for teaching him the proper thing to do in those situations. Mayor Lago thanked him.

This Presentation/Protocol Document was Presented and Filed

City Clerk Item No. 3

A.-4. 21-2305

Congratulations to Lieutenant William Bronkhorst, recipient of the City of Coral Gables "Firefighter of the Month Award," for the month of May 2021.

Attachments: Cover Memo, FF of Month, May 2021
Notification Letter for May FF of month

Chief Marcos de la Rosa introduced Lieutenant William Bronkhorst, recipient of the "Firefighter of the Month Award," for the month of May 2021. He stated that Firefighter Bronkhorst received a special challenge when the department revamped and went to a Professionalization and State certification of their driver-operator program for their fire trucks. Firefighter Bronkhorst took on that project to reinvent the program on how they would train, the expectations, and the testing process for driver operators. He went back to school, took the same classes and certifications that the firefighters would have to take, and upon completion mentored the drivers, and created their evaluations and all their Standard Operating Procedures. It is for his long-term contributions to our organization, and the mentoring in developing our firefighters, Lieutenant William Bronkhorst is the "Firefighter of the Month". Lieutenant Bronkhorst upon accepting his award, shook Chief de la Rosa's hand, then

faced the City Commission and gave them a nod of appreciation.

This Presentation/Protocol Document was Presented and Filed

City Clerk Item No. 4

A.-5. <u>21-2226</u>

Congratulations to Officer Alejandro Pino, recipient of the City of Coral Gables "Officer of the Month Award," for the month of February 2021.

<u>Attachments:</u> COMMISSION COVER MEMO - OFFICER OF THE MONTH FEBRUARY 2021.de
Officer of the Month A.Pino.pdf

Mayor Lago introduced Agenda Item A-5 regarding Officer Alejandro Pino, recipient of the "Officer of the Month Award," for the month of February 2021 and Police Chief James E. Hudak, introduced Officer Pino. Police Chief Hudak stated that on February 6, 2021 at approximately 5 p.m. an individual had wandered with a suitcase into a house in the 1100 block of Cotorro Avenue. A BOLO (Be on the Look Out) was put out giving a great description of the individual and at approximately three and a half hours later, an individual fitting that description was again seen in the 600 block of Caballero Boulevard and officers were dispatched to the address in an emergency mode as someone who was breaking into the house at that location. Officer Pino who was driving in the vicinity at the time, observed a vehicle of interest and upon radioing it in, the individual driving the vehicle was stopped and taken into custody, because he was found to have stolen property and later admitted to breaking into the house. It is because of Officer Pino's keen observation skills and astute knowledge of the area, the individual who had been preying on residents, was apprehended and because of his actions, Officer Pino is the Office of the Month" for February.

Officer Pino thanked his fellow officers, detectives, major, Police Chief Hudak and the Commission for the award. Police Chief Hudak stated that Officer Pino started with the police department as a police explorer and Chief Hudak credits the Commission for funding the program, which is something that has proven beneficial years later, and he receives many comments when he steals people from other departments. Also, people with whom he has spoken to says the City has gotten a good one (speaking about Officer Pino), and he has hit the ground running for the year and a half he has been with the City and they are proud of him. Mayor Lago told Officer Pino that that the City is blessed to have him.

This Presentation/Protocol Document was Presented and Filed

A.-6. 21-2289

Congratulations to Officer Dashiell Garcia, recipient of the City of Coral Gables "Officer of the Month Award," for the month of March 2021.

Attachments: COMMISSION COVER MEMO - OFFICER OF THE MONTH MARCH 2021.doc
Officer of the Month D.Garcia.pdf

Mayor Lago introduced Agenda Item A-6 regarding Officer Dashiell Garcia, recipient of the "Officer of the Month Award", for the month of March 2021, and Police Chief Edward J. Hudak made the presentation. Police Chief Hudak stated that on March 10, 2021 at approximately 2:30 a.m., 911 operators received a call from the CVS, which has an ongoing problem with people shoplifting from the store. This incident involved three females who stole wine and makeup and drove off in a gray vehicle. While officers were responding to the area, Officer Garcia went into the area and was able to identify the individuals from what is called a zone blitz, which is street to street, every zone. Upon observing the gray vehicle and using his keen knowledge of the geography of the area, he was able to make an arrest of the three individuals without incident which is a testament to his training and abilities. In Sergeant Koppel's nomination of Officer Garcia, he stated that in a short time he has demonstrated that he is a competent, professional law enforcement officer, and a team player who will gladly assist his fellow officers without ever having been asked to help. It is because of those qualities and the actions regarding this case that he was nominated.

Officer Garcia stated that he does not do the job for recognition, but it feels nice to be recognized for a job well done. He thanked his fellow police officers, direct supervisors, majors, Police Chief Hudak and the Commission. Mayor Lago then thanked Officer Garcia.

This Presentation/Protocol Document was Presented and Filed

City Clerk Item No. 6

Time Certain 12:30pm (Agenda Item A-7)

A.-7. 21-2309 Personal Appearance by County Commissioner Raquel A.Regalado.

Mayor Lago introduced and welcomed Miami-Dade County Commissioner Raquel A. Regalado and said it was a pleasure, that they are blessed that she is serving the City of Coral Gables and thanked her for appearing before the City Commission.

Commissioner Regalado thanked the Mayor and Commission and said it was a pleasure to be there and that she wanted to give them an update on some of the things they have been working on in the County Commission, and as she did when she was a School Board Member.

She began her presentation stating that Coral Gables Police was the first police force to talk about autism, inclusion, and safety for adults with intellectual disabilities. One of her items where they can see the fruit of it was the largest inclusion program in the United States starting with all the libraries, parks, transit, fire, police and added

Corrections (i.e. "Department of Corrections"). They have been working with UM-Card which is in Coral Gables and the directive which was passed unanimously by her Board was the creation of social stories, signage, and training for every On Miami-Dade County Library's website there is an entire page dedicated to neurodiversity providing different tools, videos and social stories that can be viewed from the different libraries. The Coral Gables Library is not there as yet, because it is undergoing renovation, but once completed, it will be included, but there are others listed with actual pictures which provides a guide map, because new experiences for neurodiversity individuals creates anxiety. This helps their caregivers, a part of a larger plan to include these individuals in public spaces. Because public spaces are not accessible to them it hinders their independence, and this is the first The library plan has already trained over 3,000 with UM-CARD on how to interact with neurodivergent children and adults and are now concentrating on parks and transit which would be informative and transformative. In a few months, this information will be packaged and provided to other smaller cities to be used as a resource and guide map on best practices in terms of inclusion, and she again expressed that this item is near and dear to her heart.

Her second topic update was on septic to sewer. She stated that one of their legislative priorities was the expansion of the PACE program, which did not happen. She was able to get several items passed which she believes gets them closer to having a plan. They have been able to, with the unanimous approval of the Board, the creation of a construction plan in which City staff will be contacted by Miami-Dade County and what they are looking at is all of the construction being done by municipalities, utilities, FDOT, Miami-Dade County itself, and all the utility companies that want to do different work. They are creating a 5-year plan and overlaying it on the septic tank. The idea is what roads they are going to tear-up, and can they take that opportunity and, in that way, save millions of dollars for taxpayers and reduce the cost with connectivity. They are creating two maps, one for the laterals and the other for the mains and she hopes they can participate. She did receive from the Board, a moratorium on County-owned properties that do not have connectivity to water and sewer. The point she made to the Board was that it is one thing to not move on septic to sewer conversion because they do not have the funding and another to continue adding septic tanks which is happening. People are asking them in terms of guidance because construction has moved on. This moratorium is a first and applies exclusively to Miami-Dade County owned-properties and impacts properties they have and provide to developers to create housing, and the last thing you want to give people who have problems with housing is a septic tank because of the impact it has, not only on the environment, but also the responsibilities they will have in the future knowing that this is something they don't want in Miami-Dade County is unjust. She continued by saying that they are also working on several different items that she will be sending to them from septic-sewer education and two different possibilities in

City of Coral Gables Page 7

terms of funding. She is working with the City of Pinecrest regarding a well solution because the two are connected, and that information will also be forthcoming. they will be speaking about water quality and the impact this has on the environment and the need to move a little bit faster. She has also been working with the administration regarding using some of the monies in the American Recovery Act for these capital projects and will keep them posted regarding same. There will be a meeting tomorrow on gun violence, that's monies received from the arena naming and in the days to come, they will be working on the American Recovery Allocation. It is her hope that it will go to capital improvement in her district, on capital projects that are long overdue. Finally, parks - legislation was passed at the County which allows municipalities, private companies, and non-profits to help with their parks masterplan to put in the funding for crosswalks, connectivity to trails, and pieces that are missing from bike lanes. This allows them to go out and get different funding for these projects in hopes of connecting all these different trails and bike paths. There is a tendency to put funding into larger projects, renovations, and restorations and hopefully they can use this as a tool that would mend those gaps. They have been working with certain folks specifically on crosswalks, also with the TPO and is doing a test case in South Miami for a larger intersection and if it works and is approved, they are going to be watching it for six months and it could be used in Coral Gables and other cities and is going to be a diagonal crosswalk which will be impactful because we have so many pedestrians. Also, they are working on several parks in and around Coral Gables - Chapman Dog Park is going to get a lot of changes in terms of trees. They are adding a lot of trees and different amenities. Chapman field, they are going to be doing a presentation. The residents agree to two fields instead of three, and the neighbors are okay with that and it complies with their open space master plan. Also, they are redoing the Waste Management site, the little dump site in that park which is going to be an Arts in Public Place project, the first one to have art and they are excited about that and hoping to make it a beautiful place -- and West Matheson regarding this EO program. This program was passed in 1989 by Miami-Dade County which was a self-imposed tax to create a fund that they use to purchase environmentally endangered land and the County gave DERM the opportunity to weigh in on the current use of those lands and they expect a report from them. It is a report not from just that property, but for all the properties that have EO lands in terms of what the County can do to preserve and restore these properties as well as meet the educational requirement of the EO mandate because the plan was about stewardship and maintaining these lands for several generations. West Matheson has covenant restrictions, none of which has to do with the roads, but that it must be a botanical reserve, which it currently is not. Upon receiving the report, the County will be able to better determine what is the best use of the resources in terms of preserving the EO part of the park as well as providing residents access.

City of Coral Gables Page 8

Mayor Lago thanked Commissioner Regalado for her thorough report and said as always, she has a big agenda at the County, and thanked her for making the City proud. He says that he calls her weekly to assist him with issues and she has always been available. He has an issue that he wants the City Attorney to discuss with her, and to see if they can get together in two weeks. Commissioner Anderson also requested to meet with Commissioner Regalado and will give her office a call. Vice Mayor Mena thanked her and stated how appreciative he is for her update which was informative and much of the things that are important to them. He also suggested that someone from her office communicate with the City's Parks Department, and while they do have their own parks master plan, there might be some things that are insightful there, in addition to what the County is developing. Additionally, the City has already done some things for children with special needs, and that again might be informative and likewise the City could be adopting things that they are.

In response, Commissioner Regalado stated that the City's master plan is in the County's master plan regarding parks and one of the items that is on their agenda is a surplus park for Coral Gables. How it works is that the County acquires land and if the lands are not deemed regional parks, they are given to the municipalities who maintain them. However, their parks master plan is really about access and what it hopes to do long term is that everyone will have a park within ten minutes walking distance from their home and while it is an ambitious goal, but when you take into consideration the underline, and other areas where they are creating green space, it can happen. So, they are moving in that direction and are very excited about the Underline and working on Phase II and are talking to South Miami and is also working on mangroves. Continuing, she stated that the County is going to be reaching out to the City regarding a rapid transit zone item that she and County Board Member Oliver Gilbert are working on which she will submit after all her cities have reviewed it. Importantly they are all working together and doing things that are the same, in terms of development around, rapid transit zones, because they do not want to be in conflict, Commissioner Menendez's comments - inaudible. Commissioner Regalado stated that she will be reaching out to the City to see how they are going to be using their American Recovery dollars which she believes should be used for capital projects and will be working with other municipalities to see if they could match funds and move the ball forward in getting some of the issues done. The water project that she will be speaking on in Pinecrest is over 40 years old, just to give them an idea of how long some of these items have been on the books. She said she was happy to meet all of them, partner and get most of the federal funds because unfortunately, what Miami-Dade County has lagged is on infrastructure investment and now is the time to move that forward since they not recurring funds. That was her recommendation and to let her know when the City decides and what direction they are going and thanked the City Commission.

This Presentation/Protocol Document was Presented and Filed

City Clerk Item No. 56

B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

B.-1. 21-2280 Regular City Commission Meeting of March 9, 2021.

<u>Attachments:</u> CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Item C - Public Comments.docx

CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Item D - Mayors Comments.docx

CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Item F-1 - Ordinance amending Chapter 54 - Solid V CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Item F-2 - Ordinance providing for text amendments-CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Item F-3 - Ordinance repealing and replacing Chapte CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Item F-8 - Ordinance providing for text amendments CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Item F-9 - Ordinance approving Site Plan Amendme CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Item F-11 - Resolution approving amended and resta CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Item F-12 - Resolution ratifying and accepting resolu CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Item G-2 - Resolution adopting a policy regarding re-CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Item G-3 - Resolution authorizing a Fourth Amendment CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Item G-5 - Update on Keep Coral Gables Beautiful P CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Item G-6 - Discussion regarding outdoor live music c CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Item I-1 - Presentation on the Miami-Dade Back Bay CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Items F-4-F-13-F-14-F-15 are related - ordinance an CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Items F-5 F-6 and F-7 are related - Ordinances ame CCMtg Mar 9 2021 - Agenda Items F-10 and F-16 are related - Parking Replacem **Meeting Minutes**

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Mena, seconded by Commissioner Anderson, that this motion be approved . The motion passed by unanimous vote.

Yeas: 5 - Commissioner Anderson, Commissioner Fors, Jr., Vice Mayor Mena, Commissioner Menendez and Mayor Lago

City Clerk Item No. 7

B.-2. 21-2279 Regular City Commission Meeting of March 23, 2021.

Attachments: CCMtg Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Item C - Public Comments.docx

CCMtg Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Item F-8 - Ordinance approving Site Plan Amendme CCMtg Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Item G-2 - General discussion regarding speed limi CCMtg Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Item G-3 - Discussion regarding the reopening of th CCMtg Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Item G-5 - Discussion regarding mask enforcement CCMtg Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Item G-6 - Update of process improvements in the CCMtg Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Item H-1 - Resolution approving the artist team of S CCMtg Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Item I-2 - Presentation of the City of Coral Gables E CCMtg Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Item I-3 - Information Technology Presentation of C CCMtg Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Item I-4 - Resolution accepting the recommendation CCMtg Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Item I-7 - Resolution approving IT Dept to increase CCMtg Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Item I-9 - Resolution authorizing the renewal of Pro CCMtg Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Item I-10 - Resolution establishing the concept of N CCMtg Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Items F-2-F-6-F-7 are related - Zoning Code Proces CCMtg Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Items F-3-F-4-F-5 are related - Coral Gables Comp CCMta Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Items F-7-F-10-F-11-F-12 are related - Gables Sta CCMtg Mar 23 2021 - Agenda Items I-5 and I-6 are related - Resolution authorizin **Meeting Minutes**

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Mena, seconded by Commissioner Anderson, that this motion be approved . The motion passed by unanimous vote.

Yeas: 5 - Commissioner Anderson, Commissioner Fors, Jr., Vice Mayor Mena, Commissioner Menendez and Mayor Lago

City Clerk Item No. 8

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS

City Clerk Item No. 9

D. MAYOR'S COMMENTS

E. CONSENT AGENDA

Passed the Consent Agenda

A motion was made by Commissioner Fors, Jr., seconded by Commissioner Anderson to Approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Yeas: 5 - Commissioner Anderson, Commissioner Fors, Jr., Vice Mayor Mena, Commissioner Menendez and Mayor Lago

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-70

E.-1. 21-2257

A Resolution of the City Commission renewing the parking lease agreement with the University of Miami for municipal parking lots 42 and 43 for an additional twelve (12) months beginning September 1, 2021 and ending August 31, 2022, at the rate of \$72,650.06 annually, payable in equal monthly installments.

Attachments:

Commission Cover -05.11.21 (UM Parking Lots 42 43 Renewal).doc

City of Coral Gables - UM 2021 Renewal Letter Regarding Lease Agreement with

Resolution - 05.11.21 (UM Parking Lots 42 43 Renewal).doc

Signed Resolution 2021-70 Signed Resolution 2021-70

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION RENEWING THE PARKING LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI FOR MUNICIPAL PARKING LOTS 42 AND 43 FOR AN ADDITIONAL TWELVE (12) MONTHS BEGINNING SEPTEMBER 1, 2021, AND ENDING AUGUST 31, 2022, AT THE RATE OF \$72,650.06 ANNUALLY, PAYABLE IN EQUAL MONTHLY INSTALLMENTS.

This Matter was adopted by Resolution Number 2021-70 BY VOICE VOTE

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-71

E.-2. 21-2287

A Resolution of the City Commission authorizing the retroactive approval of the lease agreement between the City of Coral Gables and 338 Minorca Law Center, for the property located at 338 Minorca Avenue, First Floor, Coral Gables, FL 33134 for a one (1) year period with the option of two (2) additional three-month extension periods for the temporary relocation of the City's Parking Department administrative office.

Attachments: Parking Dept Admin Office Lease- 338 Minorca Law Center LLC.pdf

Commission cover 05.11.21 (Parking Department Office).docx Resolution - 05.11.21 (Parking Department Office Lease).doc

Signed Resolution 2021-71

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION **AUTHORIZING** THE RETROACTIVE APPROVAL OF A LEASE AGREEMENT THE BETWEEN CITY OF CORAL GABLES AND 338 MINORCA LAW CENTER, LLC FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 338 MINORCA AVENUE, FIRST FLOOR, CORAL GABLES, FL 33134 FOR A ONE (1) YEAR PERIOD WITH THE OPTION OF TWO (2) ADDITIONAL THREE-MONTH EXTENSION PERIODS FOR THE TEMPORARY RELOCATION OF THE CITY'S PARKING DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE.

This Matter was adopted by Resolution Number 2021-71 BY VOICE VOTE

City Clerk Item No. 11

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-72

E.-3. <u>21-2302</u>

A Resolution of the City Commission authorizing the execution of Amendment No. 5. to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) Agreement for financial assistance, entered under FDEP Agreement No. 15DA2, for the purpose of extending the term of the agreement from September 30, 2021 to December 31, 2022.

Attachments: DEP 15DA2 Amendment No. 5 - COVER

DEP 15DA2 Amendment No. 5 - RESOL

Amendment 5

Signed Resolution 2021-72

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION **AUTHORIZING** THE EXECUTION OF AMENDMENT NO. 5. TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF **ENVIRONMENTAL** PROTECTION (FDEP) **AGREEMENT** FOR ASSISTANCE, ENTERED UNDER FDEP AGREEMENT NO. 15DA2, FOR THE PURPOSE OF EXTENDING THE TERM OF THE AGREEMENT FROM SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 TO DECEMBER 31, 2022.

This Matter was adopted by Resolution Number 2021-72 BY VOICE VOTE

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-73

E.-4. 21-2299

A Resolution of the City Commission authorizing the execution of an agreement for sewer connection for property located outside the city's sewer district at 5221 Orduna Drive, Coral Gables, Florida to the City of Coral Gables' wastewater collection / transmission system, subject to the requirements of the Public Works Department as provided under Chapters 62 and 78 of the City Code, Ordinance No. 2007-29 and 2009-39 and Resolution No. 2008-07; and provided that the executed agreement be made part of this resolution.

Attachments: Casa Orduna outside sewer connection - RESOL 05 2021

Letter of Agreement city code 78-106 Ordinance No. 2007-29 Ordinance No. 2009-39 Resolution No. 2008-07

Casa Orduna outside sewer connection - COVER 05 2021

Signed Resolution 2021-73

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION **AUTHORIZING** THE **EXECUTION OF** SEWER CONNECTION AN AGREEMENT FOR **FOR** PROPERTY LOCATED OUTSIDE THE CITY'S SANITY SEWER DISTRICT, LOCATED AT 5221 ORDUNA DRIVE, CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA TO THE CORAL GABLES' WASTEWATER COLLECTION/TRANSMISSION SYSTEM. SUBJECT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT AS PROVIDED UNDER CHAPTERS 62 AND 78 OF THE CITY CODE, ORDINANCE NO. 2007-29, AND 2009-39 AND RESOLUTION 2008-07: AND PROVIDED THAT THE EXECUTED AGREEMENT BE MADE PART OF THIS RESOLUTION.

This Matter was adopted by Resolution Number 2021-73 BY VOICE VOTE

City Clerk Item No. 13

- 1. Presentation of Boards and/or Committees minutes requesting no action from the City Commission:
- **1.-1.** 21-2248 Advisory Board on Disability Affairs Workshop of February 19, 2021.

Attachments: Cov Memo Informative Workshop Mins 02 19 21

CITY CLERK OFC Attendance Form February 19 2021

02 19 21 WkShop Minutes

This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE

| 4.0 | 24 2220 | Arts Advisory Panel Mosting of February 24, 2021 | | |
|-----|----------------|--|---|--|
| 12. | <u>21-2228</u> | Arts Advisory Panel Meeting of February 24, 2021. | | |
| | | Attachments: | AAP Meeting February 24 2021 DRAFT 02.24.2021 MinutesforCC05.11.2021 | |
| | | This Matter w | as approved BY VOICE VOTE | |
| | | City Clerk Ite | em No. 15 | |
| 13. | <u>21-2271</u> | Code Enforce | ment Board Meeting of March 17, 2021. | |
| | | Attachments: | | |
| | | | CEB Attendance Sheet - 3-17-2021 CEB Hearing Minutes - March 17, 2021 | |
| | | This Matter w | as approved BY VOICE VOTE | |
| | | City Clerk Ite | em No. 16 | |
| 14. | <u>21-2281</u> | Communication | ons Committee Discussion of March 10, 2021. | |
| | | <u>Attachments:</u> | Comm Board Discussion Minutes 03102021 | |
| | | This Matter w | ras approved BY VOICE VOTE | |
| | | City Clerk Ite | em No. 17 | |
| 15. | 21-2298 | Construction Regulation Board Meeting of February 8, 2021. | | |
| | | Attachments: | FEBRUARY 8, 2021.pdf MEMBER ATTENDANCE 2021-FEBRUARY.docx | |
| | | This Matter w | ras approved BY VOICE VOTE | |
| | | City Clerk Ite | em No. 18 | |
| 16. | 21-2314 | Construction F | Regulation Board Meeting of April 12, 2021. | |
| | | Attachments: | MEMBER ATTENDANCE 2021-APRIL Minutes | |
| | | This Matter w | ras approved BY VOICE VOTE | |
| | | City Clerk Ite | em No. 19 | |
| 17. | <u>21-2252</u> | Cultural Devel | lopment Board Meeting of February 2, 2021. | |
| | | Attachments: | 02.02.2021 MinutesforCC05.11.2021 CDB Minutes February 2, 2021 DRAFT | |
| | | This Matter w | ras approved BY VOICE VOTE | |
| | | City Clerk Item No. 20 | | |
| | | City CICIK III | CIII 110. 20 | |

| City Clerk Item No. 21 | | |
|---|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE | | |
| City Clerk Item No. 22 | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE | | |
| | | |
| 26, 2020. | | |
| | | |
| IACC Agenda - October 26, 2020 - via zoom This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE | | |
| City Clerk Item No. 24 | | |
| y 11, 2021. | | |
| <u>via zoom</u> Vorkshop | | |
| IACC Agenda - January 11 2021 - via zoom - Workshop This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE | | |
| City Clerk Item No. 25 | | |
| ry 8, 2021. | | |
| <u>via zoom</u> Vorkshop | | |
| IACC Agenda - February 8 2021 - via zoom - Workshop This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE | | |
| City Clerk Item No. 26 | | |
| | | |

1.-14. 21-2328 Library Advisory Board Meeting of February 10, 2021. Attachments: 2-10-21 LAB Meeting DRAFT SUMMARY This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE City Clerk Item No. 27 1.-15. 21-2249 Parking Advisory Board Meeting of January 28, 2021. BBB December 2020 monthly Attachments: BBB November 2020 monthly **IMG 2955** PSA - RFP 2018-011 Centralized Valet Contract - Final_10152018 PAB Minutes 01282021 This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE City Clerk Item No. 28 1.-16. 21-2250 Parking Advisory Board Meeting of February 25, 2021. Attachments: PAB Minutes 02252021 02 10 2021 - Ponce Park Residences - PZB Staff Report - signed (1) 202347 - Charter County Surtax Funds Lot Construction Update This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE City Clerk Item No. 29 Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Meeting of February 11, 2021. 1.-17. 21-2337 Attachments: MeetingMinutes 2.11.21 Unoffical This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE City Clerk Item No. 30 1.-18. 21-2338 Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Meeting of March 11, 2021. Attachments: MeetingMinutes 3.11.21 unoffical This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE City Clerk Item No. 31

| 119. | <u>21-2339</u> | Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Meeting of April 8, 2021. | | |
|------|----------------|---|--|--|
| | | Attachments: MeetingMinutes 4.8.21 8.6 EOC 1 Community Recreation General Security Plan Rev 2021 Communications Plan v4 Leadership Succession Plan Rev 2021 | | |
| | | This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE | | |
| | | City Clerk Item No. 32 | | |
| 120. | <u>21-2340</u> | Parks and Recreation Youth Advisory Board Meeting of February 3, 2021. | | |
| | | Attachments: Youth Meeting Minutes 2.3.21 | | |
| | | This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE | | |
| | | City Clerk Item No. 33 | | |
| 121. | <u>21-2341</u> | Parks and Recreation Youth Advisory Board Meeting of March 3, 2021. | | |
| | | This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE | | |
| | | City Clerk Item No. 34 | | |
| 122. | <u>21-2333</u> | Property Advisory Board Meeting of January 13, 2021. | | |
| | | Attachments: 1-13-21 PAB Meeting Minutes | | |
| | | This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE | | |
| | | City Clerk Item No. 35 | | |
| 123. | 21-2334 | Property Advisory Board Meeting of February 10, 2021. | | |
| | | Attachments: 2-10-21 PAB Meeting DRAFT SUMMARY | | |
| | | This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE | | |
| | | City Clerk Item No. 36 | | |
| 124. | <u>21-2335</u> | Property Advisory Board Meeting of March 10, 2021. | | |
| | | Attachments: 3-10-21 PAB Meeting Minutes | | |
| | | This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE | | |
| | | City Clerk Item No. 37 | | |
| | | | | |

| 125. | 21-2282 | School Community Relations Committee Workshop of March 19, 2021. | | |
|------|----------------|--|--|--|
| | | Attachments: | Cover Memo.docx Draft SCRC March 19 Minutes.pdf | |
| | | This Matter w | as approved BY VOICE VOTE | |
| | | | | |
| | | City Clerk Item No. 38 | | |
| 126. | <u>21-2342</u> | Senior Citizen | s Advisory Board Meeting of February 4, 2021. | |
| | | <u>Attachments:</u> | Senior MeetingMinutes Unoffical 2.4.21 | |
| | | This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE | | |
| | | City Clerk Item No. 39 | | |
| 127. | 21-2343 | Senior Citizens Advisory Board Meeting of March 4, 2021. | | |
| | | Attachments: | Senior MeetingMinutes 3.4.21 | |
| | | This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE | | |
| | | City Clerk Item No. 40 | | |
| 128. | <u>21-2330</u> | Sustainability Advisory Board Meeting of February 24, 2021. | | |
| | | <u>Attachments:</u> | SAB minutes of 2-24-21 COVER SAB 2-24-2021 minutes | |
| | | This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE | | |
| | | City Clerk Item No. 41 | | |
| 129. | <u>21-2329</u> | Sustainability Advisory Board Meeting of March 24, 2021. | | |
| | | Attachments: | SAB minutes of 3-24-21 COVER | |
| | | This Matter w | SAB 3-24-2021 minutes as approved BY VOICE VOTE | |
| | | This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE | | |
| | | City Clerk Ite | em No. 42 | |
| 130. | <u>21-2300</u> | Transportation | Transportation Advisory Board Meeting of February 16, 2021. | |
| | | Attachments: | TAB 02-16-21 meeting minutes COVER February- Approved by TAB | |
| | | This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE | | |
| | | City Clerk Item No. 43 | | |

1.-31. 21-2278 Waterway Advisory Board Meeting of March 3, 2021.

Attachments: 030321-Minutes DRAFT - 21-2278

This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE

City Clerk Item No. 44

1.-32. 21-2327 Waterway Advisory Board Meeting of April 7, 2021.

Attachments: 040721-Minutes DRAFT - 21-2327

This Matter was approved BY VOICE VOTE

City Clerk Item No. 45

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS

ORDINANCES ON FIRST READING

F.-1. 21-2286

An Ordinance of the City Commission authorizing entering into a Purchase and Sale Agreement for the sale of the City-owned surface parking lot (#31) at 350 Greco Avenue, Coral Gables, FL 33134 (Folio No. 03-4120-017-2240) to JRFQ Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company; providing for a severability clause, repealer provision, codification, and providing for an effective date.

Attachments: Commission Cover - 05.11#31 First Reading.doc

Ordinance -05.11#31 First Reading.doc

F-1 Speaker Card

Commission Cover - Sale of Parking Lot #31 Second Reading 05.25.21.doc

Ordinance - Sale of Parking Lot #31 Second Reading 05.25.21.doc First Amendment to Purchase Agreement - 350 Greco Ave - Lot 31.pdf

Budget Audit Board Minutes 03.21.21

Economic Development Board Minutes 04.07.21
Parking Advisory Board Minutes 03.25.2021

Property Advisory Board Minutes 03.10.21

PSA Parking Lot 31- 350 Greco Ave Effective 02.08.21

350 Greco Ave Quinlivan Appraisal

350 Greco Ave Waronker Rosen Appraisal

Powerpoint Presentation May 25 CCMTG

Commission Cover - Sale of Parking Lot #31 Second Reading 06.08.21.doc

Ordinance - Sale of Parking Lot #31 Second Reading 06.08.21.doc Second Amendment to Purchase Agreement - 350 Greco Ave.pdf

[Note for the Record: The verbatim transcript for Agenda Item F-1 is available for public inspection in the Office of the City Clerk and in Legistar].

A motion was made by Commissioner Fors, Jr., seconded by Commissioner Menendez, that this matter be approved as an Ordinance on First Reading as Amended. The motion passed by the following vote.

Yeas: 5 - Commissioner Anderson, Commissioner Fors, Jr., Vice Mayor Mena, Commissioner Menendez and Mayor Lago

F.-2. 21-2290

An Ordinance of the City Commission of the City of Coral Gables, Florida, amending Chapter 62, Article VII "Special Events and Parades," Section 62-303 "Covid-19 Emergency Business Recovery Special Event Permit" of the City Code to extend its applicability and expiration through January 15, 2022 in order to safely continue to expand economic opportunities to businesses in the City impacted by the Covid-19 pandemic; providing for severability clause, repealer provision, codification; and providing for an effective date.

(Sponsored by Mayor Lago)

Attachments:

May 11, 2021 Commission Cover Memorandum - 1st Reading Ordinance extendir

Signed Ordinance 2020-18 Signed Ordinance 2021-03

REVISED May 11, 2021 Ordinance on First Reading - amending deadline for spec May 25, 2021 Commission Cover Memorandum - 2nd Reading Ordinance extendi May 25, 2021- Ordinance on Second Reading - amending deadline for special ev

Signed Ordinance 2020-18 Signed Ordinance 2021-03

[Note for the Record: The verbatim transcript for Agenda Item F-2 is available for public inspection in the Office of the City Clerk and in Legistar].

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Mena, seconded by Commissioner Anderson, that this matter be approved as an Ordinance on First Reading. The motion passed by the following vote.

Yeas: 5 - Commissioner Fors, Jr., Vice Mayor Mena, Commissioner Menendez, Commissioner Anderson and Mayor Lago

City Clerk Item No.47

F.-3. 21-2291

An Ordinance of the City Commission of the City of Coral Gables, Florida, amending Section 3-600 "Temporary Uses," Section 3-611 "Covid-19 Emergency Business Recovery Temporary Use Permit" of the Zoning Code to extend its applicability and expiration of temporary use permits through January 15, 2022 in order to safely continue to expand and create economic opportunities for businesses and flexibilities for civic uses in the City impacted by the Covid-19 pandemic; providing for severability clause, repealer provision, codification, and providing for an effective date. (Sponsored by Mayor Lago)

Attachments: May 11, 2021 Commission Cover Memorandum -1st Reading Ordinance extending

Signed Ordinance 2020-20 Signed Ordinance 2021-04

REVISED May 11, 2021 First Reading Ordinance amending deadline for Covid-19 May 25, 2021 Commission Cover Memorandum -2nd Reading Ordinance extendir

May 25, 2021 Second Reading Ordinance amending deadline for Covid-19 tempo

Signed Ordinance 2020-20 Signed Ordinance 2021-04

A motion was made by Commissioner Anderson, seconded by Vice Mayor Mena, that this matter be approved as an Ordinance on First Reading. The motion passed by the following vote.

Yeas: 5 - Vice Mayor Mena, Commissioner Menendez, Commissioner Anderson, Commissioner Fors, Jr. and Mayor Lago

RESOLUTIONS

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-74

F.-4. <u>21-2318</u>

A Resolution of the City Commission encouraging the Florida Public Service Commission to reform decades-old economic screening practices in setting energy savings goals for Florida electric utilities to comport with national best practices in order to promote the smarter use of energy, through efficiency programs, to Florida's commercial and residential customers.

(Sponsored by Mayor Lago)

Attachments: PSC Resolution 2021

PSC Cover Memo 2021 Signed Resolution 2021-74

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION ENCOURAGING THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION TO REFORM DECADES-OLD ECONOMIC SCREENING PRACTICES IN SETTING ENERGY SAVINGS GOALS FOR FLORIDA ELECTRIC UTILITIES TO COMPORT WITH NATIONAL BEST PRACTICES IN ORDER TO PROMOTE THE SMARTER USE OF ENERGY, THROUGH EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS, TO FLORIDA'S COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS.

A motion was made by Commissioner Anderson, seconded by Commissioner Fors, Jr., that this matter be adopted by Resolution Number 2021-74. The motion passed by the following vote.

Yeas: 5 - Commissioner Menendez, Commissioner Anderson, Commissioner Fors, Jr., Vice Mayor Mena and Mayor Lago

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-75

F.-5. 21-2296

A Resolution of the City Commission approving the petition language for the Cocoplum Phase 1 Street Lighting Special Taxing District to increase the proposed amount of streetlights and change the assessment method.

(Sponsored by Mayor Lago)

Attachments:

Cover memo - Resolution - Cocoplum Phase 1 Streetlighting Special Taxing District Resolution - Cocoplum Phase One Street Lighting Special Taxing District Amendment Petition
Special Taxing District Petition - Cocoplum Lighting District Amendment - Edited

Special Taxing District Petition -Cocopium Lighting District Amendment - Edited w

Signed Resolution 2021-75

F-5 Speaker Card

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION APPROVING THE PETITION LANGUAGE FOR THE COCOPLUM PHASE ONE STREET LIGHTING **SPECIAL TAXING** DISTRICT TO **INCREASE** THE **PROPOSED** STREETLIGHTS LIGHTS AND CHANGE THE METHOD OF ASSESSMENT.

[Note for the Record: The verbatim transcript for Agenda Item F-5 is available for public inspection in the Office of the City Clerk and in Legistar].

A motion was made by Commissioner Menendez, seconded by Commissioner Anderson, that this matter be adopted by Resolution Number 2021-75. The motion passed by the following vote.

Yeas: 5 - Commissioner Anderson, Commissioner Fors, Jr., Vice Mayor Mena, Commissioner Menendez and Mayor Lago

G. CITY COMMISSION ITEMS

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-76

G.-1. 21-2292

A Resolution of the City Commission extending through January 15, 2022 the authority granted to the City Manager to relax current standards for outdoor/open-air dining and signage in order to provide for expanded outdoor seating opportunities to assist with social distancing at restaurants and suspending all applicable fees. (Sponsored by Mayor Lago)

Attachments: Signed Resolution 2020-119

Signed Resolution 2020-266

May 11, 2021-Commission Cover Memorandum - Resolution extending deadling f REVISED Resolution extending deadline for relaxed outdoor dining standards thro

Signed Resolution 2021-76

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA, EXTENDING THROUGH JANUARY 15, 2022 THE AUTHORITY GRANTED TO THE CITY MANAGER TO RELAX CURRENT STANDARDS FOR OUTDOOR/OPEN-AIR DINING AND SIGNAGE IN ORDER TO PROVIDE FOR EXPANDED OUTDOOR SEATING OPPORTUNITIES TO ASSIST WITH SOCIAL DISTANCING AT RESTAURANTS AND SUSPENDING ALL APPLICABLE FEES.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Mena, seconded by Commissioner Anderson, that this matter be adopted by Resolution Number 2021-76. The motion passed by the following vote.

Yeas: 5 - Commissioner Fors, Jr., Vice Mayor Mena, Commissioner Menendez, Commissioner Anderson and Mayor Lago

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-77

G.-2. 21-2319

A Resolution of the City Commission of Coral Gables, supporting the expansion of defensive tactics training for Coral Gables police officers and Police Department personnel.

(Sponsored by Commissioner Fors)

Attachments: Resolution re Defensive Tactics

Defensive Tactics Cover Memo Signed Resolution 2021-77

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION SUPPORTING THE EXPANSION OF DEFENSIVE TACTICS TRAINING FOR CORAL GABLES POLICE OFFICERS AND POLICE DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL.

[Note for the Record: The verbatim transcript for Agenda Item G-2 is available for public inspection in the Office of the City Clerk and in Legistar].

A motion was made by Commissioner Fors, Jr., seconded by Commissioner Anderson, that this matter be adopted by Resolution Number 2021-77. The motion passed by the following vote.

Yeas: 5 - Vice Mayor Mena, Commissioner Menendez, Commissioner Anderson, Commissioner Fors, Jr. and Mayor Lago

City Clerk Item No. 52

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-78 (As Amended)

G.-3. 21-2350

A Resolution of the City Commission appointing a member of the City Commission (Nominated by the Commission-As-A-Whole) to serve as an Ex-Officio Member and Alternative Member on the Miami-Dade County League of Cities Board of Directors for the remainder of a one year term, from May 2021 through May 2022.

<u>Attachments:</u> Cover Memo - MDCLC Designee.docx

Draft Reso - MDCLC Designee.docx

Signed Resolution 2021-78

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Mena, seconded by Commissioner Anderson, that this matter be adopted as amended by Resolution Number 2021-78. The motion passed by the following vote.

Yeas: 5 - Commissioner Menendez, Commissioner Anderson, Commissioner Fors, Jr., Vice Mayor Mena and Mayor Lago

City Clerk Item No. 54

G.-4. 21-2345

A discussion regarding Mayor Lago's Listening Tour and the Mayor's Strategic Priorities Plan.

This Agenda Item was Discussed and Filed

G.-5. 21-2346

Briefing on the conceptual "Youth Zone" initiative involving traffic in areas with high youth activity

(Sponsored by Commissioner Fors)

[Note for the Record: The verbatim transcript for Agenda Item G-5 is available for public inspection in the Office of the City Clerk and in Legistar].

This Agenda Item was Discussed and Filed

City Clerk Item No. 55

G.-6. <u>21-2349</u>

A discussion item on development transparency and zoning code amendments. (Sponsored by Commissioner Anderson)

<u>Attachments:</u> Development Transparency & Zoning Code Amendments Memo.docx

G-6 SPeaker Card

[Note for the Record: The verbatim transcript for Agenda Item G-6 is available for public inspection in the Office of the City Clerk and in Legistar].

This Agenda Item was Discussed and Filed

City Clerk Item No. 56

G.-7. 21-2356

A discussion regarding parking fees for senior at the Adult Activity Center. (Sponsored by Commissioner Anderson)

Attachments: G-7 Speaker Card

[Note for the Record: The verbatim transcript for Agenda Item G-7 is available for public inspection in the Office of the City Clerk and in Legistar].

This Agenda Item was Discussed and Filed

City Clerk Item No. 57

H. BOARDS/COMMITTEES ITEMS

None

I. CITY MANAGER ITEMS

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-116

I.-1. A Resolution of the City Commission authorizing the granting of an encroachment in the public right-of-way abutting 2801 Salzedo Street.

Attachments: Grant of Encroachment - Exhibit A 83250443 1

Grant of Encroachment - Exhibit B 83250439 1

Resolution - 2021 - Grant of Encroachment - 2801 Salzedo

<u>Cover Memo - Resolution - Granting of an Encroachment for 2801 Salzedo</u> ENCROACHMENT AND RESTRICTIVE COVENANT AGREEMENT - 2801 Salze

This Resolution was Deferred

City Clerk Item No. 59

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-79

I.-2. 21-2307

A Resolution of the City Commission authorizing the acceptance of grant funds in the amount of \$276,759 on behalf of the Coral Gables Police Department as part of the Office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP) High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas (HIDTA) Program to support Fiscal Year 2020-2021 operations of the South Florida Money Laundering Strike Force; and authorizing an amendment to the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 annual budget to recognize the \$276,759 grant as revenue and to appropriate such funds to put toward the cost of the program.

Attachments: Cover Memo - HIDTA Award.pdf

Draft Resolution - HIDTA Award.docx

Signed Resolution 2021-79

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION **AUTHORIZING** THE ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$273,759 ON BEHALF OF THE CORAL GABLES POLICE DEPARTMENT AS PART OF THE OFFICE OF NATIONAL DRUG CONTROL POLICY (ONDCP) HIGH INTENSITY DRUG TRAFFICKING AREAS (HIDTA) PROGRAM TO SUPPORT FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 OPERATIONS OF THE SOUTH FLORIDA MONEY LAUNDERING STRIKE FORCE: AND AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 ANNUAL BUDGET TO RECOGNIZE THE \$273.759 GRANT AS REVENUE AND TO APPROPRIATE SUCH FUNDS TO PUT TOWARD THE COST OF THE PROGRAM.

A motion was made by Commissioner Fors, Jr., seconded by Commissioner Anderson, that this matter be adopted by Resolution Number 2021-79. The motion passed by the following vote.

Yeas: 5 - Commissioner Anderson, Commissioner Fors, Jr., Vice Mayor Mena, Commissioner Menendez and Mayor Lago

J. CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-80

J.-1. <u>21-2320</u>

A Resolution of the City Commission authorizing the City of Coral Gables to join the State of Florida and other local governmental units as a participant in the Florida Memorandum of Understanding and formal agreements implementing a unified plan for the settlement of the opioid litigation.

Attachments: Opioid Litigation cover memo

Opioid Litigation Resolution - MSR edits 4-29-21

Opioid Litigation MOU Exhibit A Signed Resolution 2021-80

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF CORAL GABLES TO JOIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA AND OTHER LOCAL **GOVERNMENTAL UNITS** AS Α **PARTICIPANT** IN THE **FLORIDA MEMORANDUM** OF **UNDERSTANDING FORMAL AGREEMENTS** AND IMPLEMENTING A UNIFIED PLAN FOR THE SETTLEMENT OF THE OPIOID LITIGATION.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Mena, seconded by Commissioner Menendez, that this matter be adopted by Resolution Number 2021-80. The motion passed by the following vote.

Yeas: 5 - Commissioner Fors, Jr., Vice Mayor Mena, Commissioner Menendez, Commissioner Anderson and Mayor Lago

City Clerk Item No. 61

K. CITY CLERK ITEMS

None

City Clerk Item No. 62

L. DISCUSSION ITEMS

Mayor Lago: Does anybody have anything they'd like to discuss before we adjourn the meeting, any items?

Vice Mayor Mena: Real quick. Just wanted to, I was disappointed I couldn't be there, but I wanted to applaud Parks on the new opening of Jaycee Park. I know it was very well received. I've gotten comments from people who live in the area all weekend long, very excited about it, and I think it's really a resounding success. So, obviously very happy to hear about that. Secondly, very quickly, I copied the Manager and Chief de la Rosa. I got an e-mail from a resident near the area where Fire Station 4 is intended, is going to be built. There was a community meeting; they

are complaining about not having enough notice time.

City Manager Iglesias: Vice Mayor, we will have another outreach meeting.

Vice Mayor Mena: Yes. You can schedule another Zoom meeting on that, just to make sure everybody has notice about what's going on. I think that would be a good idea.

Mayor Lago: I think her name was Carmen.

Vice Mayor Mena: Yes. Carmen Sanchez.

Mayor Lago: Carmen Sanchez. Anyone else?

Commissioner Menendez: Just a quick. I've been getting calls from a few residents regarding the Youth Center and they want to know when the Youth Center will be opening up, at least close to the way it used to be pre-pandemic, and I know with the Governor signing off on legislation, so a lot of residents just want to see when the Youth Center will open up the way it was pre-pandemic, or at least close to it.

City Manager Iglesias: Commissioner, we've been planning this for the last couple of months. The idea is transition from May 1 to June 14, it's June 14th.

Commissioner Menendez: June 14th, perfect. I'll let them know. Thank you.

Mayor Lago: Commissioner Fors.

Commissioner Fors: I have nothing.

Mayor Lago: I just have three items. Number one, today's my daughter's birthday Mirentxu, I want to wish her happy 10th birthday. It's incredible how fast she's growing, and tomorrow is my wife's birthday, and I want to wish her a happy birthday and thank you for everything that she does in our family, especially with putting up with Commission meetings and a lot of things that we ask her to do. So, with that being said, I also want to compliment the police. They do an incredible job. This is police week, National Police Week, and I want to say on behalf of the Commission that we support them, we have an unwavering commitment to our police and we thank them for their service and I don't want them to ever think that this

Commission, this City has ever thought or takes a step back in supporting the police, especially in these very difficult times in our country, I want the police to know that we stand by them and they do an exemplary job on behalf of this community protecting us. So, thank you. With that being said, no further comments, the meeting is adjourned.

City Clerk Item No. 63

ADJOURNMENT

[Note for the Record: There being no further business on the Regular City Commission Meeting Agenda. The Commission of the City of Coral Gables adjourned its meeting at 2:37 p.m. The next Regular Meeting of the City Commission has been scheduled for Tuesday, May 25, 2021, beginning 9 a.m.]

BILLY Y. URQUIA CITY CLERK